

Ishwari Prasad Bastola



Kathmandu, Nepal

+977 9841650671

ip.bastola@gmail.com

<http://ipbastola.com.np>

<http://np.linkedin.com/in/ipbastola>

Professional Summary

Information Communication Technology professional and open source enthusiast capable of managing technology projects from concepts to completion with remarkable deadline sensitivity. Two years plus experience as an information developer builder. Strong analytical skills combined with experience in object oriented techniques. Compatible with team player through complete project cycles, testing, and final implementation.

Specialties

LAMP, PHP/MYSQL, AJAX, ExtJs, C, C++

Professional Experience

Senior Web Developer at Neolinx Pvt Ltd

November 2009 - Present (11 months)

- Web development with comprehensive research, cutting edge technology in a complete open source platform.

Part Time Lecturer at Nepal College of Information Technology

September 2009 - March 2010 (7 months)

- I have taught 'Computer Network' course to BE Electronics 7th Semester at NCIT.

Senior Web Developer at Arhant Solutions

November 2008 - October 2009 (1 year)

- Web development with comprehensive research, cutting edge technology in a complete open source platform.

Education

Pokhara University

Bachelor of Engineering, Information Technnology (2003 - 2007)

- Outstanding Meritorious Achievement with inclusion in "Dean's List" scoring CGPA 3.94/4
- Received Merit Scholarship 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006

Vishwa Adarsha Higher Secondary School

2002, Undergraduate Studies [**+2 Science**]

- Score 73%

Sukuna Secondary School

2000, School Leaving Certificate [**SLC**]

- Score 80.29% [Morang District Topper from Government Schools]

Activities and Societies:

- Registered member of Nepal Engineering Council
- Nepal Open Source Klub (<http://nosk.org.np>)
- General Member, Nepal Engineers Association

Interests

Travel, music